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HIGH COURT OF MADHYA PRADESH: JABALPUR 
 

CLARIFICATION/ CORRIGENDUM 
 

 
No.Reg(IT)(SA)/2022/493    Jabalpur, Dated:13-04-2022 
 
 

Subject:- The matter relates to publish the clarification / reply 

of pre-bid meeting dated: 04th April, 2022 of the 

tender regarding Supply, Installation, 

Commissioning and Maintenance of QR code 

Readers/ Scanners at High Court of Madhya 

Pradesh, Jabalpur and its Bench at Indore and 

Gwalior with reference to tender 

No.Reg(IT)(SA)/2022/410, dated: 25-03-2022. 

 
Ref: - Pre-Bid Meeting Dated: 04th April, 2022. 
 
 

Reply / Clarification to the pre-bid queries  

 
Que

ry 

No. 

Name 

of 

Bidder 

/ 

Tender 

Refere

nce 

(Sectio

n No. 

/Page 

No.) 

Content 

of 

Tender 

Requirin

g 

Clarifica

tion 

Query of the 

bidder / remarks of 

the bidder 

Reply / 

clarification to 

the query 

/remarks by the 

High Court 

1.   Please specify the 

Software Database 

QR code to be 

read and scanned 
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Application to read 

and record data of 

the 

Barcode/QR Code 

Scanner. 

from physical files 

of the High Court. 

Inhouse 

application 

developed in php 

/ mysql will be 

used for 

scanning.  

2.   Please specify the 

Barcode Printer 

Model Number and 

make which is 

being used to 

print QR code or 

Barcode 

Label/Stickers. 

Presently we are 

using existing 

laser printer for 

this purpose. 

3.   Printed QR Code/ 

Barcode 

Labels/Stickers 

other than Barcode 

Printers like Laser 

Printer or Any other 

paper printer will 

not be able to Scan 

and provide you 

the better result 

sometimes. 

Barcode/QR code 

data may be lost or 

incorrect. 

QR code printed 

on label sheet 

from laser printer 

and on A4 size 

plain white paper. 

4.   Please specify the 

reason for using 

only USB 

connectivity & 

require the length 

of the USB Cable. 

Minimum 1.5m to 

2 meter length. 

5.   Bluetooth & Not Applicable 
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Wireless QR code  

reader also 

available up to the 

30-meter range, 

Bluetooth & 

Wireless Barcode 

scanner can be 

movable in any 

area. 

6.   Bluetooth Scanner 

Having the Internal 

Memory to store 

data if the scanner 

goes out of the 

Bluetooth 

area/range. Please 

specify the 

application use of 

the Barcode/ 

QR Code scanner. 

Not Applicable 

7.   Please specify the 

size of the 

Barcode/QR Code 

& types of the 

label, whether it is 

Chromo, Polyester, 

UDV will help us to 

provide you with 

the rugged 

Barcode/ 

QR code reader. 

1.7cm x 1.7cm 

approximately.  

8.   Please specify on 3 

Years 

comprehensive on-

site warranty 

whether all 

Barcode/QR code r

 Total at 3 

locations. (High 

Court of M.P. 

Jabalpur and 

Bench at Gwalior 

and Indore). 
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eaders will work in 

one 

location/premises 

or will be 

distributed to other 

locations for use. If 

yes, then please 

specify the 

locations with the 

address. 

9.   Request you to not 

allow CHINA Made 

Barcode/QR Code r

eader in the Bid. 

Yes, CHINA 

Made 

Barcode/QR Cod

e reader is not 

allowed. 

Note:-  

1. All the pages of the bid and Annexure are to be sealed 

and signed by the authorized officer/person of the 

company / bidder.  

2. The High Court of Madhya Pradesh has full rights to 

accept or reject any bid, without assigning any reason. 

3. The High Court of Madhya Pradesh have right to alter the 

scope of work as per the requirement. 

4. All Prospective bidders are requested to submit the bid 

with all relevant documents. 

5. The above clarifications / addendum are for all the 

prospective bidders’ for tender reference and necessary 

action. 

6. All future clarifications / corrigendum shall be made 

available in the official website of the High Court and 

Government e-tender portal. 

 
Sd/- 

REGISTRAR GENERAL 


